From: Bob

To: Rykaart, Maritz

Cc: "Calvin G"; "Rustad, Bruce"
Subject: Hope Bay. Pad Q. Design

Date: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:04:09 PM
Attachments: $k0020100350009(pad Q).pdf

Hi Maritz. Attached is a pfd of the site plan with the process plant added in for clarity.

In my opinion the retaining wall should be extended south by say another 10 m to give us a bit
more area at the truck dump level.

Please modify your dwgs. and proceed with the most cost effective design of the wall

Regards, Bob

Bob Prince-Wright P.Eng
JDS Energy & Mining Inc.
Office. 604 687 7545

Direct 604 331 2278

Cell: 604 789 4731

Fax: 604.689.5041

#860-625 Howe Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6C 2T6

bobp@jdsmining.ca

The content of this email is the confidential property of JDS Energy & Mining Inc. and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or
used for any purpose except with JDS Energy & Mining Inc. written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all
copies and notify us immediately.
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